

Mary Anne Aldred

From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May 17, 2017 9:15 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Fw: FHP meeting

This is an update from Ceiran and getting one from Ted Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca>
 Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 3:55 PM
 To: Mary Anne Aldred
 Subject: Re: FHP meeting

Sure thing. By the way, we've still seen no regs on RPP or GA smoothing. Perhaps by week's end, I've been told. Hopefully the drafts are not different from what we hatched a few Fridays ago on the teleconference marathon. Dan Shear is away after that, so hopefully we'll have good continuity with James Rebob who is likely to hold the pen in Dan's absence.

I took a quick look at the order paper a few days ago (not all of the text of which I fully grasp) and there appear to have been some manoeuvres to limit debate and raise likelihood of passing the bill by the time the house rises -- which, given they typically don't sit on a Friday, could mean passage on June 1. If Royal Assent is the same day, that would mean June 22 is the legislated date by which we have to set prices. I suppose we'll hear more on that tomorrow.

C

Sent from my iPad

> On May 17, 2017, at 3:44 PM, Mary Anne Aldred <MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca> wrote:

>

> Yes please. I think rose is going to mention the RPP re timing.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On May 17, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Would you like me to join, as usual?

>> C

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>> On May 17, 2017, at 3:38 PM, Mary Anne Aldred <MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Yes and delightfully early. 8:30.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPad

>>>

>>>> On May 17, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Is there the regular steering cttee meeting tomorrow?

>>>> C

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPad